Breezie Allwright

From: Harry Chalk

Sent: 06 October 2025 08:34

To: I

Subject: FW: EP/89/25/PL - 123 Sea Road East Preston BN16 TNX
Attachments: 123 Sea Rd Covering Letter Change of Use 251003.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello,

Could the attached be uploaded as a substitute for the current covering letter assigned to this application,
please? No re-consultations needed.

If you require an action sheet, please advise.
Thank you,

Harry Chalk, MSc
Senior Planning Officer, Development Management

T: 01903 7373977
E: harry.chalk@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 SLF
www.arun.qov.uk

Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment
th‘ ﬂ‘ht nhm to support us DISTRICT COUNCIL

From: Saskia Lower <

Sent: 03 October 2025 18:04
To: Harry Chalk <Harry.Chalk@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: EP/89/25/PL - 123 Sea Road East Preston BN16 1NX

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.




Afternoon Harry,
I trust this message finds you well.

By way of introduction, I will be your main point of contact for the Planning Application at 123 Sea
Road.

I have noted that the Covering Letter currently uploaded on the portal is incorrect. Please could
you replace it with the attached document, which should supersede the previous version.

In the meantime, if you have any queries regarding the proposals, please do not hesitate to contact
me via email. I will be back in touch once the consultation period has concluded.

Have a fab weekend.

Kind regards,
Saskia



